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Good morning,

Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000.

Thank you,

Jennifer Brownfield

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie I. Brown
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6030



Antonia Hover

From: deeshorty1189@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dayana Avila <deeshorty1 189
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:41 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Dayana Avila
Plantation, FL 33323



Antonia Hover

From: stanp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stanley Pannaman
<stanp@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:41 PM

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
Stanley Pannaman
7301 NW 75th Ct Tamarac, FL 33321-5173



Antonia Hover

From: pinchoskurinsky@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pinchos Kurinsky
<pinchoskurinsky@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:11 AM

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
Pinchos Kurinsky
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082



Antonia Hover

From: dwight.reid1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dwight Reid <dwight.reid1
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:40 PM

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
Dwight Reid
Englewood, FL 34223



Antonia Hover

From: milt.debbie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Milton Simmons
<milt.debbie@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Milton Simmons
128 Spring Valley Loop Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-6515



Antonia Hover
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From: portner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Ortner
» <portner@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 5:35 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie Iimanuel Brown,

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
Peter Ortner
6201 SW 50th St Miami, FL 33155-6242



Antonia Hover
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From: elizabeth.watts@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Watts
<elizabeth.watts@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:23 AM

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
Elizabeth Watts .
513 SE 27th Way Boynton Beach, FL 33435-8904



Antonia Hover

X

From: smroland12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sarah Roland <smroland12
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:22 AM

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
Sarah Roland
1780 Setting Sun Loop Casselberry, FL 32707-5896



Antonia Hover
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From: kfgibe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kim Godwin
<kfgibe@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 5:37 PM

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
Kim Godwin
Jacksonville, FL 32223



Antonia Hover

From: dselquist@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donna Selquist
<dselquist@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 5:39 PM
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
Donna Selquist
1616 Town Road K Florence, W154121-8378



Antonia Hover

]

From: mari47 1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mari Mennel-Bell <mari471
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:38 PM

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
Mari Mennel-Bell
1524 Bayview Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304-1627



Antonia Hover

X000

From: jah3wp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Hanson
<jah3wp@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: : Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:38 PM

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
James Hanson
1271 Via Capri Winter Park, FL 32789-2635



Antonia Hover
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From: winfield100@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Winfield <winfield100
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 12:37 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

| power my home and electric car with free sunshine in the Sunshine state. | generate and transport my power, 100% of
my needs no more than 100 feet, and send the excess to the grid for my neighbors.

My solar system was built and installed by a company headquartered in Florida, employing Floridians.
My solar system and others like it, reduce the need for more power plants that belch poliutants into the air

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Robert Winfield
2309 SE 12th St Cape Coral, FL 33990-1915



Antonia Hover
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From: torabonnier@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tora Bueno
<torabonnier@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:21 AM

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
Tora Bueno
6100 Moss Ranch Rd Pinecrest, FL 33156-5641



Antonia Hover
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From: jgonos@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jason Gonos
<jgonos@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 5:37 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create rhore_uncertainty by making changes to solar
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
Jason Gonos
2142 NW 14th Ave Gainesville, FL 32605-5214



Antonia Hover
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From: alessa.zaias@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alessa Zaias-Rush
<alessa.zaias@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:19 AM

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
Alessa Zaias-Rush
660 S Shore Dr Miami Beach, FL 33141-2406



Antonia Hover
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From: royzev@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roy Mangelsdorf
<royzev@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Roy Mangelsdorf
12103 NW 136th St Alachua, FL 32615-6551



Antonia Hover
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From: solareducator@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Hanna
<solareducator@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:37 PM

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
Jeff Hanna
1608 Maple St Nokomis, FL 34275-2429



Antonia Hover
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From: hkrostich@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Henry Krostich
<hkrostich@everyactioncustom.com>

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
here in Florida. '

Sincerely,
Henry Krostich
7155 NW 110th Ave Parkland, FL 33076-3811



Antonia Hover
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From: don@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alloise Blackowiak
<don@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:33 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

I hope to take my home solar one day soon, and net metering is an important part of that. Please keep it in place and
make it better!

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
Alloise Blackowiak
5007 Medalist Rd Sarasota, FL 34243-4737



Antonia Hover

From: jff.eble@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Eble
<jff.eble@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 8:36 PM

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
here in Florida. ‘

Sincerely,
Jeff Eble
399 Riverview Ln Melbourne Beach, FL 32951-2714



Antonia Hover

From: bwoodard44@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of BENNIE WOODARD <bwoodard44
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:39 PM

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
BENNIE WOODARD
3645 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-9022
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From: kwilliams121190@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kristin Williams
<kwilliams121190@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:07 PM

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
more tools — not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Kristin Williams
12040 NE 16th Ave Miami, FL 33161-6559
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From: APPRAISALS@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ROBERT PIETRAS
<APPRAISALS@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 6:38 PM

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
ROBERT PIETRAS
231 Nokomis Ave S Ste A Venice, FL 34285-2319
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From: stevejensrochow@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of stephen jens-rochow
<stevejensrochow@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 8:37 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

Solar on my roof powers my house and my car. And solar on my roof heats my swimming pool. Please do not end net
metering.

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
stephen jens-rochow
1420 SW 13th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312-3322
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From: mvhaddad@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Haddad
<mvhaddad@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 6:35 PM

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
choose how they power their lives,

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
Michael Haddad
4402 Carolwood St Orlando, FL 32812-7905
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From: paulstickl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Stickl
<paulstickl@everyactioncustom.com>

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
choose how they power their lives. :

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
Paul Stickl
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315



Antonia Hover

From: robsturk +solar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Sturk
<robsturk+solar@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 6:36 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

I am hopeful that someone actually reads this versus just tallying it as another form letter sent without any real
consideration. I've been through this before (although previously as more of a spectator than a concerned actor). I'm
gonna' leave in a lot of the jargon below as some of it is pertinent although you very well should already be aware of it.

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

I'm going to personalize this a bit. 1 am fully in support of net metering and a quid pro quo exchange regarding electricity
up to the full annual consumption by a private source. That said, I'd need to see more information to go beyond that. |
don't think that private solarization should be seen as a way to earn income but rather to provide diversity to the
collection of energy by the system as a whole | saw this mess when | lived in Nevada. Fairness to me is a one for one
exchange of KWh with the excess being reimbursed at the wholesale rate.

Where this gets tricky is that states/systems are prone to directly promising or strongly implying that there will be a
retail recompense for overage. If that's the case, then you've painted yourselves into a bit of a corner in terms of
fairness and equity. At the very least, if that is the case, you should consider a process of change over time to allow the
people who are already into the system based on past promises to be treated fairly. You could set a change of policy
date and grandfather in those already acting according to the current presumption. That's just a thought. Good luck.

Sincerely,
Robert Sturk
2450 Hively St Sarasota, FL 34231-6825
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From: sam@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Samantha Prue
<sam@everyactioncustom.com>

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
more tools - not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives. Policies like net metering make solar an affordable and accessible option for energy
independence. It is imperative that we protect this policy so that Floridians can make an affordable transition to
renewable energy.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Samantha Prue
Pensacola, FL 32501
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From: echiles@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edward Chiles
<echiles@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:36 PM

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
Edward Chiles
806 Gladiolus St Anna Maria, FL 34216
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From: scottehuffaker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott huffaker
<scottehuffaker@everyactioncustom.com>

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
more tools ~ not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Scott huffaker
201 S Stillman St Pensacola, FL 32505-8067
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From: jjcrjc01@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jamrs Craig <jjcrjc01
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:35 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to
create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Jamrs Craig

Bradenton Beach, FL 34217
jicricoOl@gmail.com





